

# IKESMA\_LitREv\_KR\_trend of Cosmetics Korea Halal

*by widyaningrum.rachmawati28@gmail.com 1*

---

**Submission date:** 18-Nov-2023 06:26AM (UTC-0800)

**Submission ID:** 2232178098

**File name:** 36715-99Z\_Article\_Text-100232-1-18-20230511\_1.docx (296.88K)

**Word count:** 3316

**Character count:** 18959

# Trends of Cosmetics and Korean Food and Its Halal Status in Indonesian Teenager Perspective: A Literature Review

## Abstract

Indonesia is a country in which most of its citizens are Muslim. This condition brings halal products to have a very large market share potential, especially food and cosmetic products. A large number of Muslim consumers in Indonesia raises new challenges with the high public interest in Korean food and cosmetics products, which some types of products do not have a halal label. That condition could be marked as the importance of awareness towards imported products that have non-halal status risk. Furthermore, due to the research limitation of Indonesian teenagers' perspective about halal status, we need to provide more certain information about halal status. The method for this study uses a literature review by searching for a literature database obtained from the Google Scholar search engine with inclusion criteria such as articles in English or Indonesian, published between 2011-2021, accessible in full text, and articles discussing the halal status of Korean products and adolescent perspective. Indonesia, especially Muslim teenagers towards Korean cosmetic and food products. The results show that Indonesian teenagers' huge interest in Korean products, the product's halal status is one of the factors that affects teenagers' intention to buy Korean food and cosmetics and it works as a key factor/their priority in purchasing products. Teenagers are concerned about the halal status of Korean food and this aspect becomes a priority when buying Korean food. The conclusion of this study is that the halal status of Korean food and cosmetic products has an effect on consumer buying interest.

**Keywords:** Korean food, Cosmetics food, Halal status, Teenager

## 1. Introduction

As a country with a majority Muslim population, Indonesia has Muslim consumers with the largest market share in marketing products such as food and beverage products and also cosmetic products. Muslims think that the concept of halal is a guide when they buy and consume these products. Therefore, halal awareness is something that Muslims have to know and must do when they purchase the products, especially for millennials (Rimayanti and Noor, 2020).

On the other hand, the big challenge for Indonesian citizens comes when South Korean culture enters Indonesia, and we know them as the Korean Wave. This Korean culture started through drama, boy bands, and girl band shows, and extended from fashion, makeup, lifestyle, and cuisine. Even though the Korean government itself has realized the importance of halal products to develop its export potential. However, only a few Korean products already have a halal certificate (Noh, 2020; Cindrakasih, 2021).

To protect Muslim consumers from obtaining halal products and along with

increasing awareness of the halal status of Korean products (Paraswati, no date) the government needs to pay more attention to the certainty of the halal status of these products (Mohd Amin, Zakaria and Abdul Rahim, 2020). Furthermore, the survey from the ZAP Beauty Index of 19.889 Indonesian women in 2018 showed that more Indonesian women like to use Korean cosmetic products and skincare than local products and Japanese products with 46%, 34% in local products, and 21% in Japanese products (Andriani and Setiawan, 2020). Most adolescents are interested in Korean products since they watch Korean Dramas, especially during the pandemic COVID 19. A study from (Setiawan, 2021) shows that 842 respondents watched Korean dramas, and 73 of them were new viewers who had never watched K-drama before the pandemic.

Currently, we can see that many Korean products are sold online via social media such as Instagram, Facebook and marketplaces (Cindrakasih, 2021). Furthermore, there is also the influence of Korean cosmetic advertisements in fashion stores and social media, as well as the influence of Korean

Commented [a1]: Mohor diperhatikan penulisan kalimat dalam Bahasa Inggris secara keseluruhan

Missing ","

Commented [u2]: Tambahkan tentang variabel yang akan anda teliti, pengetahuan persepsi dan potensi produk halal pada konsumen muslim Indonesia

characters or influencers who promote their products (Setiawan, 2021). In addition to cosmetics, Indonesian people are also familiar with Korean food such as kimchi, *ramyeon*, *tteokbokki*, and also bulgogi. Most Indonesian people have food tastes that tend to be similar to Koreans, so Korean food or often called K-food which has a dominant taste of spicy, sour, sweet, and salty is easily accepted and much in demand by people in Indonesia (Fella and Sair, 2020).

Considering the high number of Muslim consumers in Indonesia, the high public interest in Korean cosmetic and food products, especially during the pandemic, the importance of vigilance against imported products that are at risk of non-halal, especially during the pandemic to support the halal industry to survive in these different conditions (Herawati and Hidayat, 2020). There are not many studies on the views of Muslim consumers in Indonesia on halal cosmetics and food from Korea (Korean food and cosmetics), the researchers will conduct a literature review on the halal status of Korean food and cosmetic products, as well as the perspective of Muslim consumers, especially among teenagers, in Indonesia. This is made worse by the Covid-19 pandemic.

## 2. Method

This study uses a literature review by searching for a literature database obtained from the Google Scholar search engine with inclusion criteria such as articles in English or Indonesian, published between 2011-2021, accessible in full text, and articles discussing the halal status of Korean products and adolescent perspective. In total there were 38 articles.

## 3. Result

The author conducted a review of 17 libraries that were included in the inclusion criteria and are presented in table 1.

**Table 1. Articles that meet the inclusion criteria**

Key Word	Website	Number of Articles
Indonesian youth's knowledge of the halal status of Korean cosmetic and food products	Google Scholar	7
Indonesian youth's perception of the halalness of Korean cosmetic and food products	Google Scholar	5
Potential of Halal Korean Products for Muslim Market	Google Scholar	5

**Commented [u6]:** You need to explain is it 17 articles or sources? This number inconsistency with the previous sub chapter which is 38 articles.

**Commented [a3]:** Mohor diperhatikan penulisan kalimat beku karena posisi kalimat tidak sesuai dengan isi paragraph.

**Commented [u4]:** Disampaikan bagaimana perjalanan artikel kemudian menjadi 38 artikel untuk dianalisis PRISMA.

**Commented [u5]:** Please add the keywords to search articles PRISMA table.

Missing ", "

**Table 2. Muslim youth's knowledge of the halal status of Korean cosmetic and food products**

Author	Title	Design Study	Findings
--------	-------	--------------	----------

1. Vristiyana (2019) (Vristiyana, 2019)	The Influence of Religiosity and Knowledge of Halal Products on Halal Product Assessment and Interest in Purchasing Halal Products	Quantitative Case Studies (n = 150)	There is a relationship between religiosity and knowledge of halal products on the assessment and interest in buying halal products
2. Nugraha, Mawardi, dan Bafadhal (2017) (Nugraha, Mawardi and Bafadhal, 2017)	The Effect of Halal Labeling on Consumer Purchase Interest (Survey of Muslim Students of Samyang Noodles with the Halal Logo of the Korean Muslim Federation in Malang City)	Quantitative Case Studies (n = 166)	Most students choose halal products as a sign of belief in Islamic law and the assumption that halal products are safer for health.
3. Syahputra & Mutiara (2018) (Mutiara and Syahputra, 2018)	The Effect of Knowledge of Halal Products on Purchase Decisions on Korean Beauty Products	Quantitative Case Studies (n = 100)	Teenagers' knowledge of the halalness of Korean products affects purchasing decisions, such as there is no halal certificate on Korean cosmetic or food products.
4. Astuti & Asih (2021) (Astuti and Asih, 2021)	Country of Origin, Religiosity and Halal Awareness: A Case Study of Purchase Intention of Korean Food	Quantitative Case Studies (n = 318)	There is a significant relationship between awareness and attitude toward the halal label to buy Korean products
5. Hendradewi, Darsiah, dan Mustika, dan H Husain (2019)	Halal Awareness Toward the Interest in Buying Foreign Food Product (A Case Study: Korean Instant Noodles Purchases by School Teenagers in Jakarta)	Quantitative Case Studies (n = 100)	There is a positive relationship between awareness of the halal label and purchase intention. Respondents aged around 11-21 years have a good awareness of the halal label
6. Habibie, Mustika, dan Ningrum (2019) (Habibie and Mustika, 2019)	Halal Label: Is it Important on Foreign Food Product?	Quantitative Case Studies. (n = 66)	The interest in Korean and Japanese products is higher when compared to China, Thailand, and other countries

7. Lestari, Pratikto, & Hermawan (Lestari, 2014)	The Effect of Religiosity on The Purchase Intention Through Attitude (Studies on Muslim at Several Universities Malang, Indonesia)	Quantitative Case Studies (n = 100)	Respondents' attitudes towards halal cosmetics will support respondent's knowledge of buying product
--	--	-------------------------------------	--

**Table 3. Muslim teenagers' perceptions of the halalness of Korean cosmetic and food products**

Author	Title	Design Study	Findings
1. Sari & Jamaan (2014) (Sari and Jamaan, 2014)	Hallyu as a Transnational Phenomenon	Descriptive-analytical case study	The positive image formed in some Asian countries influences the perception and view of the Korean state into support and popular K-pop and K-drama influence the interest in Korean products
2. Hakeem & Lee (2018) (Hakeem and Lee, 2018)	Understanding Muslim Visitor's Attitudes Toward Korean Street Food	Quantitative case studies (n = 220)	A good perception of Korea is shown by the high number of visitors from Asian countries, and a rapid increase in Muslim tourists
3. Nugraha, Mawardi dan Bafadhal (2017) (Nugraha, Mawardi and Bafadhal, 2017)	The Effect of Halal Labeling on Consumer Purchase Interest (Survey of Muslim Students Consumers of Samyang Noodles with the Halal Korean Muslim Federation Logo in Malang City)	Qualitative Descriptive	There is a significant influence in halal labeling on consumer buying interest in Malang.
4. (Jeong & Choi, 2019) (Jeong and Min Choi, 2019)	Factor Influencing Indonesian Consumers Intention to Purchase Korean Food	Quantitative Case Studies (n= 795)	There is a positive relationship between Korean food preferences and purchase intention.
5. Adiba & Wulandari (2018) (Adiba and Wulandari, 2018)	The Influence of Halal Knowledge, Islamic Religiosity, and Attitude on the Behavior of Generation Y Muslim Consumers Using Halal Cosmetics in Surabaya	Quantitative Case Studies (n= 101)	Interest in purchasing Korean cosmetics without knowing the state of the halal label for Y-generation Muslims is still very high.

**Table 4. Potential of Halal Korean Products for the Indonesian Muslim Market**

Author	Title	Design Study	Findings
1. Mubarak & Imam (2020) (Mubarak and Imam, 2020)	Halal Industry in Indonesia: Challenges and Opportunities	Qualitative Descriptive	Indonesia still has great potential in developing the halal industry in various sectors
2. Anggara (2017)	Development of Indonesia Halal Agroindustry Global Market in Asean: Strategic Assessment	Literature review	Global interest in halal products is quite high, including the prospect of halal products in the agro-industry sector which is still very prospective and competitive
3. Sabrina (2020)	Analysis of Bilateral Cooperation of the Republic of Korea and Indonesia to Developing Korean's Halal Industry	Qualitative Case Studies	South Korea builds bilateral cooperation with Indonesia to develop the halal industry based on increasing the potential of the halal market in Indonesia
4. Hasanah & Rencidiptya (2020) (Zain, Wiryani and Hasanah, 2021)	The Attraction of the proliferation of Korean restaurants in Yogyakarta	Qualitative and Quantitative Case Studies (n = 44)	Many Korean restaurants in Indonesia are starting to replace non-halal raw materials into halal raw materials, which aims for the Indonesian Muslim community to consume them
5. Herningtyas (2019) (Herningtyas, 2019)	Korean Gastro Diplomacy: Strategy to Enhance Country Promotion Toward Moslem Countries	Qualitative Case Studies	Korea takes advantage of the opportunity for high interest in Korea by foreign people, who are predominantly Muslim, especially Indonesia
6. Departement of Commerce United Sate of America (2021)	Indonesia's Beauty and Personal Care Market Growth	-	The use of E-commerce is increasing during pandemic, and this trend will be an ongoing trend

**4. Discussion**

**4.1 Run-on Muslim adolescent's knowledge of the halal status of Korean cosmetic and food products**

Halal awareness about various products such as food and beverage and cosmetic are an important thing, especially for Research from (Nugraha, Mawardi and Bafadhal, 2017) on Muslim students, said that

Muslim adolescent. The knowledge of Muslim adolescents in Indonesia regarding the halalness of Korean cosmetic and food products can be seen from their tendency when they choose products that have been labeled and certified as halal by the MUI. Muslim adolescents will increase their buying interest in a product if the product has

Article Error (ETS)

Ar

Commented [a7]: Mohor perhatikan penulisan sitasi/kutipan

Sp. Sp. Sp. Sp.

existence of halal labeling. Muslim adolescents choose to buy halal Korean food or cosmetic products not only because the halal product is not required to fulfill compliance with Islamic law but also the belief that food or cosmetic products are considered safer and better for health.

On the other hand, research from (Mutiara and Syahputra, 2018) found that knowledge of product halal influences purchasing decisions by a percentage of 16%. Other factors that influence product purchasing decisions are product quality, image, and price with a percentage of 84%. The results of the study also showed that 40.36% of respondents said they did not buy Korean cosmetic products, and there was no halal label on the product, due to skin incompatibility factors and product prices. Another study conducted by (Habibie and Mustika, 2019) showed that most adolescents' interest in foreign food including Japan and Korea in the same interest, it's 35%, while products originating from China were around 10%, Thailand 13%, and other countries around 7%. The high percentage of interest in foods originating from Korea and Japan indicates that the halal label on these products is very important. Furthermore, the halal label of imported products is very important, especially for Muslim countries such as Indonesia because of the high demand for products.

#### 4.2 Muslim Teenagers' Perceptions of The Halalness Of Korean Cosmetic and Food Products

Research from (Sari and Jamaan, 2014) said that the positive image relates to changes in perceptions and views of South Korea. The researcher also thinks that K-Pop and K-drama which are popular in Asian countries such as Indonesia, Japan, and Malaysia affect the international community's interest in Korean products. Good perception can also be proven by Asian tourists who contributed 83.5% (11 million) to Korea in the tourism sector, while Indonesia itself contributed 9.5%, then there was a rapid increase in Muslim tourists (Hakeem and Lee, 2018). Furthermore, the interest on adolescents is quite high when they purchase Korean products, and the behavior can relate by many factors such as culture, social, personal factor and also physiological factor

(Nugraha, Mawardi and Bafadhah, 2017). Research from (Jeong and Min Choi, 2019) found that there is a positive relationship between Korean food preference and purchase intention and Indonesian consumers have a strong preference for Korean foods such as noodles, kimchi, ramyeon, and snacks.

The effect of halal labeling on teenagers' buying interest is quite high, (Nugraha, Mawardi and Bafadhah, 2017) said that consumers' buying interest in halal labels has a great relationship because Muslims consider that except they consumed food, they have to think this food fulfills the religious beliefs held by consumers. If a product with packaging that has been labeled halal, it can be ascertained that it has good quality for health.

Meanwhile, the perception of teenagers in Indonesia towards Korean cosmetics is very large too. Research by (Adiba and Wulandari, 2018) on generation Y Muslim consumers said that there is a high increase in the purchase of Korean cosmetics because of the presence of Beauty Bloggers, celebrity advertisements, and Korean shows. Muslim consumers' awareness of the importance of halal product labeling is not only for food and beverage products, but also applies to cosmetic products.

#### 5. Conclusion

Based on the research, the taste of Korean food products, the compatibility of Korean cosmetics with skin, and famous Korean public figure or influencers who promote the products. The potential for Korean halal products in the Indonesian Muslim market is very high, which encourages the Korean state as a producer to initiate innovation in product development by replacing non-halal raw materials into halal raw materials to increase acceptance level of their products. The halal status of Korean food and cosmetic products has an effect on consumer buying interest.

The author wish that further research related to this paper will provide increased knowledge to the Indonesian people, especially the Muslim community, to be more careful in choosing export products such as Korean products by paying attention to their halal status. Then the suggestion to the government is that there are halal policies for export products, especially consumer products in order to maintain the Shari'a, considering

that Indonesia's majority population is Muslim.

## Acknowledgment

We would like to thank the Department of Nutrition Universitas Ahmad Dahlan, LPPM Universitas Ahmad Dahlan, and all of the contributors for their support in this research.

## REFERENCES

- Adiba, E. M. and Wulandari, D. A. (2018) 'Pengaruh Halal Knowledge, Islamic Religiosity, dan Attitude terhadap Behavior Konsumen Muslim Generasi Y Pengguna Kosmetik Halal di Surabaya', *INOBI: Jurnal Inovasi Bisnis dan Manajemen Indonesia*, 1(3), pp. 357–369. doi: 10.31842/jurnal-inobis.v1i3.42.
- Andriani, N. F. and Setiawan, A. H. (2020) 'Faktor Berhubungan Konsumen Terhadap Penggunaan Produk Skincare', *Diponegoro Journal of Kesehatan*, 9(4), pp. 1–8. Available at: <https://ejournal3.undip.ac.id/index.php/jme/article/view/29050>.
- Astuti, Y. and Asih, D. (2021) 'Country of Origin, Religiosity and Halal Awareness: A Case Study of Purchase Intention of Korean Food', *Journal of Asian Finance, Economics and Business*, 8(4), pp. 0413–0421. doi: 10.13106/jafeb.2021.vol8.no4.0413.
- Cindrakasih, R. R. (2021) 'Dinamika Globalisasi Budaya Korea di Indonesia dan Pola Konsumsi Remaja "Korean Wave" di Media Sosial Instagram', *Jurnal Public Relations-JPR*, 2(1), pp. 17–28.
- Fella, S. and Sair, A. (2020) "'Menjadi Korea": Bagi Remaja Di Surabaya', *Journal of Urban Sociology*, 3(2), pp. 8–17. Available at: <https://journal.uwks.ac.id/index.php/sosiologi/article/view/1232/940>.
- Habibie, F. H. and Mustika, A. (2019) 'Halal Label: Is it Important on Foreign Food Product?', *International Journal of Innovative Science and Research Technology*, 4(11), pp. 575–579. Available at: <file:///C:/Users/ndonk/Documents/Jurnal Miss Anita/Halal Label/GS HLabel/Habibie 2019.pdf>.
- Hakeem, A. and Lee, H. (2018) 'Understanding Muslim visitors' attitudes towards Korean street food', *International Journal of Tourism Sciences*, 18(3), pp. 215–235. doi: 10.1080/15980634.2018.1526455.
- Herawati, I. and Hidayat, A. (2020) 'Quarterlife Crisis Pada Masa Dewasa Awal di Pekanbaru', *Journal An-Nafs: Kajian Penelitian Psikologi*, 5(2), pp. 145–156. doi: 10.33367/psi.v5i2.1036.
- Herningtyas, R. (2019) 'Korean Gastro Diplomacy: Strategy To Enhance Country Promotion Toward Moslem Countries', 353(IcoSIHESS), pp. 247–252. doi: 10.2991/icosihess-19.2019.42.
- Jeong, J. and Min Choi, Y. (2019) '인도네시아 소비자의 한국식품 구매의도 영향요인 분석 Factors Influencing Indonesian Consumers' Intention to Purchase Korean Food', *J. Korean Soc. Food Cult*, 34(5), pp. 543–552. Available at: <https://doi.org/10.7318/KJFC/2019.34.5.543>.
- Lestari, A. et al (2014) 'THE EFFECT OF RELIGIUSITY ON THE PURCHASE INTENTION HALAL COSMETICS THROUGH ATTITUDE (STUDIES ON MUSLIM AT SEVERAL UNIVERSITIES IN MALANG, INDONESIA)', *Paper Knowledge . Toward a Media History of Documents*, 7(2), pp. 107–15.
- Mohd Amin, A. 'Uyuna, Zakaria, Z. and Abdul Rahim, A. (2020) 'Halal Certification of Korean Food in Malaysia: The Challenges and Steps Ahead', *The Journal of Muamalat and Islamic Finance Research*, (March 2021), pp. 61–74. doi: 10.33102/jmifr.v17i2.294.
- Mubarok, F. K. and Imam, M. K. (2020) 'Halal Industry in Indonesia; Challenges and Opportunities', *Journal of Digital Marketing and Halal Industry*, 2(1), p. 55. doi: 10.21580/jdmhi.2020.2.1.5856.
- Mutiara, I. and Syahputra (2018) 'Pengaruh Pengetahuan Produk dan Produk Halal Terhadap Keputusan Pembelian pada Produk Kecantikan Korea', *Jurnal Indonesia Membangun*, 17(2), pp. 153–154.
- Noh, J. (2020) 'Korean Halal SMEs Strategy Shift under the COVID19 Pandemic'. Available at: [www.kihi.or.kr](http://www.kihi.or.kr).

Commented [WAS]: Mohon memperbaiki daftar rujukan sesuai dengan gaya selingkung Jurnal IKESMA



1  
Nugraha, R., Mawardi, M. kholid and Bafadhal, A. S. (2017) 'Pengaruh Labelisasi Halal Terhadap Minat Beli Konsumen (Survei Pada Mahasiswa Muslim Konsumen Mie Samyang Berlogo Halal Korean Muslim Federation Di Kota Malang)', *Jurnal Administrasi Bisnis (JAB)*, 50(5), pp. 113–120.

Paraswati, R. (no date) 'Dalam Pasar Pangan Ke Indonesia']'.

1  
Rimayanti, R. and Noor, F. (2020) 'Halal Awareness: Peran Ijtihad sebagai Upaya Meningkatkan Kesadaran Akan Produk Halal bagi Muslim Milenial', *Proceeding Antasari International* .... Available at: <http://jurnal.uin-antasari.ac.id/index.php/proceeding/article/view/3729%0Ahttps://jurnal.uin-antasari.ac.id/index.php/proceeding/article/download/3729/2169>.

Sari, I. C. and Jamaan, A. (2014) 'Hallyu Sebagai Fenomena Transnasional', *Jurnal*

*Online Mahasiswa Fakultas Ilmu Sosial dan Ilmu Politik Universitas Riau*, 1(1), pp. 1–14. Available at: <https://www.neliti.com/publications/31286/hallyu-sebagai-fenomena-transnasional>.

Setiawan, H. (2021) 'Pengaruh Sikap Individu terhadap Budaya Korea pada Keputusan Pembelian Minat Beli terhadap Produk Merek Kosmetik Korea sebagai Pemediasi', *Jesya (Jurnal Ekonomi & Ekonomi Syariah)*, 4(2), pp. 1147–1154. doi: 10.36778/jesya.v4i2.393.

Vristiyana, V. M. (2019) 'Pengaruh religiusitas dan pengetahuan produk halal terhadap penilaian produk halal dan minat pembelian produk halal', *Ekobis*, 20(1), pp. 85–100.

1  
Zain, H. A., Wiryani, F. and Hasanah, I. (2021) 'Kesadaran Hukum Sertifikasi Halal Pelaku Usaha Rumah Makan Di Kota Malang', *Indonesia Law Reform Journal*, 1(1), pp. 122–142. doi: 10.22219/ilrej.v1i1.16130.

# IKESMA\_LitREv\_KR\_trend of Cosmetics Korea Halal

## ORIGINALITY REPORT

40%

SIMILARITY INDEX

38%

INTERNET SOURCES

14%

PUBLICATIONS

16%

STUDENT PAPERS

## PRIMARY SOURCES

1

[jurnal.unej.ac.id](http://jurnal.unej.ac.id)

Internet Source

hasil cek similarity tinggi karena artikel sudah publish, dan layanan turnitin yang bisa saya akses tidak memiliki fitur exclude source sehingga hasilnya tinggi karena dianggap sama dengan artikel yang sudah publish yang tersedia di internet

31%

2

[journal2.uad.ac.id](http://journal2.uad.ac.id)

Internet Source

1%

3

[www.econstor.eu](http://www.econstor.eu)

Internet Source

1%

4

[journal.unpak.ac.id](http://journal.unpak.ac.id)

Internet Source

1%

5

Submitted to Universitas Islam Negeri  
Sumatera Utara

Student Paper

1%

6

[jurnal.stie-aas.ac.id](http://jurnal.stie-aas.ac.id)

Internet Source

1%

7

[www.ijbel.com](http://www.ijbel.com)

Internet Source

<1%

8

[publikasi.mercubuana.ac.id](http://publikasi.mercubuana.ac.id)

Internet Source

<1%

9

Mahmut Demir, Pinar Alper. "G20 summit  
menus as a means of gastrodiplomacy:

<1%

Messages to the world via menus",  
International Journal of Gastronomy and Food  
Science, 2021

Publication

10

[ieomsociety.org](http://ieomsociety.org)

Internet Source

<1 %

11

[ejournal.uinsaizu.ac.id](http://ejournal.uinsaizu.ac.id)

Internet Source

<1 %

12

Tatiek Nurhayati, Hendar Hendar. "Personal intrinsic religiosity and product knowledge on halal product purchase intention", Journal of Islamic Marketing, 2019

Publication

<1 %

13

[www.koreascience.or.kr](http://www.koreascience.or.kr)

Internet Source

<1 %

14

Submitted to Universidad Autónoma de Madrid

Student Paper

<1 %

15

[ijisrt.com](http://ijisrt.com)

Internet Source

<1 %

16

[link.springer.com](http://link.springer.com)

Internet Source

<1 %

17

[ejournal.undiksha.ac.id](http://ejournal.undiksha.ac.id)

Internet Source

<1 %

18

AbdulElah Hakeem, Hoon Lee.  
"Understanding Muslim visitors' attitudes

<1 %

# towards Korean street food", International Journal of Tourism Sciences, 2018

Publication

19

[ejournal.iainsurakarta.ac.id](http://ejournal.iainsurakarta.ac.id)

Internet Source

<1 %

20

[repository.uin-malang.ac.id](http://repository.uin-malang.ac.id)

Internet Source

<1 %

21

"Digitalization in Halal Management",  
Springer Science and Business Media LLC,  
2023

Publication

<1 %

22

[journal.uinjkt.ac.id](http://journal.uinjkt.ac.id)

Internet Source

<1 %

23

[journal.walisongo.ac.id](http://journal.walisongo.ac.id)

Internet Source

<1 %

Exclude quotes Off

Exclude matches Off

Exclude bibliography Off



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Prep.** You may be using the wrong preposition.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Missing ", "** Review the rules for using punctuation marks.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Proper Nouns** You may need to use a capital letter for this proper noun.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Proper Nouns** You may need to use a capital letter for this proper noun.



**Proper Nouns** You may need to use a capital letter for this proper noun.



**Article Error** You may need to use an article before this word.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Missing ", "** Review the rules for using punctuation marks.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Article Error** You may need to use an article before this word. Consider using the article **the**.

PAGE 3

---



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.

PAGE 4

---



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.

PAGE 5

---



**Article Error** You may need to use an article before this word.



**Article Error** You may need to use an article before this word.



**Run-on** This sentence may be a run-on sentence.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**P/V** You have used the passive voice in this sentence. You may want to revise it using the active voice.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.





**Article Error** You may need to use an article before this word. Consider using the article **the**.



**Article Error** You may need to use an article before this word. Consider using the article **a**.



**S/V** This subject and verb may not agree. Proofread the sentence to make sure the subject agrees with the verb.



**Article Error** You may need to remove this article.



**Article Error** You may need to use an article before this word.



**Article Error** You may need to remove this article.



**Article Error** You may need to use an article before this word. Consider using the article **the**.



**Prep.** You may be using the wrong preposition.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.



**Sp.** This word is misspelled. Use a dictionary or spellchecker when you proofread your work.